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. -Subject‘ - Cl?ﬂ_ﬁ(}aﬁon sought by the MOEF regardmg basin study of the Ravi River.
Sir, <« - |

On the subject cited matter, I am directed to clarify that no Cumulative Impact
Assessment & Carrying Capacity Study (CIA & CCS) has been executed for Ravi 'B.asin. With regard to
conducting shch studies for Ravi Basin, the matter is under consideration with MOEF& CC, Gol.

The effect on environment with the. construction of the project under reference will be
assessed through the EIA study of individual project and shall be subjected to Environment Clearance
from MOEF & CC, Gol or from State Environment Committee whichever will be the case applicable as

per capacity of project. Such clearances are nece'ssérily required’ to be obtained for each individual

project.
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